March 20, 2017

TO:

FROM:

RE:

and Vice President will be giving speeches.

have an entertaining halftime, and raise funds for the Special Needs Prom.

Staff

Brent Grothe

Class period schedule for Friday, March 24, 2017 -
Assemblies: non-mandatory A.M. & all-school P.M.

Note: Friday morning, after 1st period, there will be a break/

assembly. During the break students can either use the break to go to the
commons/snack/meet with teachers, etc. - OR - go to the auditorium for a
non-mandatory assembly to hear ASB candidates speeches for primaries -
and then vote. They have to be in the auditorium, and listen to the
speeches, in order to be eligible to vote. Primary candidates for President

That same Friday afternoon, after 5th period, there will be an
assembly (previously postponed) in order to feature Unified basketball,

The schedule is below. Thanks for talking this up with your classes...
especially so they understand how to be able to vote in the morning. They

will have to go directly to the auditorium from 1st period. The vote will be
electronic, so they will need their phones.

Schedule for Friday, March 24, 2017

Period o
Period 1

Break/Speeches

Period 2
Period 3
1st Lunch

Period 4A

Period 4B

2nd Lunch

Period 5
Passing

Assembly
6th period

7:00
8:15
9:05
9:20
10:15
11:05
11:40
11:10
12:00
12:35
1:25
1:35
2:10

8:05
9:00
9:15
10:10
11:05
11:35
12:30
12:00
12:30
1:25
1:35
2:05
3:00

(65 min.)
(50 min.)
(10 min.)
(50 min.)
(50 min.)
(30 min.)
(50 min.)
(50 min.)
(30 min.)
(50 min.)
(10 min.

(30 min.)
(50 min.)



Thanks.



